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ADDENDUM #1 

IFB# 2023-0021-PW/KE 

ROAD MILL AND OVERLAY OF VARIOUS  

COUNTY ROADS 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet 

   Pre-Bid Power Point 

   Pre-Bid Handouts 

 

   BID SHEETS (REVISED) 

   WAGE RATES 

    

    

 

1. Can the County clarify whether or not the contractor will be allowed to mill out areas longer 

than what can be paved in a single day? With the amount of manhole and valves, it seems 

like milling and not paving could create hazards.  

ANSWER:  Milled Surfaces to be covered by end of day if inclement weather is expected 

before surfacing is completed.  Any hazards must be addressed by the contractor.  

 

2. What grade of asphalt oil will be required for the SP-IV? 

ANSWER:  The Performance Graded (PG)) binder that is required for this project is PG 70-

22. 

 

3. There are a significant number of manhole and valves on the project. The quantities only 

have a couple that are called out for adjusting. What will be the determining factor for why 

manhole or valves are adjusted?  
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ANSWER:  Manhole and Water Valve locations requiring adjustment have been identified 

(See list below). In addition, the Bid sheets have been updated accordingly and are reissued 

as part of this Addendum. 

 

Utility Collar Adjustments: 

Manholes: 

A. 3219 Agua Fria St. @ C.L. 

B. Near Callejon De Rita @C.L. 

C. Near San Isidro Rectory (2 locations) 

D. 3687 Agua Fria @ C.L. 

E. 3727 Agua Fria @ C.L. 

F. Near Paseo De Tercero @ C.L. 

G. Near Camino Polvoso @ C.L. 

H. 3957 Agua Fria @ C.L. 

I. Near Junta Del Alamo @ E.B.L. 

 

Water Valves: 

A. Near Camino Polvoso 

B. Near Manuelito St. @ C.L. 

C. Near Via Del Cielo @ E.B.L. 

4. Many of the existing collars already have HMA covering the top, is this old HMA to remain 

if the manhole isn’t adjusted?  

ANSWER: No.  All existing HMA shall be removed even if the manhole isn’t adjusted. 

 

5. Will the county add bid items for 2 message boards (702610 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE 

MESSAGE SIGN). Due to the type of traffic control that’s going to be required, it would be 

beneficial to have message boards for the duration of the project. 

ANSWER:  Contractor is responsible for Traffic Control Plan (TCP). If the Contractor’s 

TCP requires message boards, the County will consider the costs associated with the boards 

as included in Bid item #702810 – Traffic Control Devices for Construction.  

 

6. What water source will be utilized for project construction? 

ANSWER:  The Contractor shall be responsible for identifying an acceptable water source 

in accordance with governing laws and project specifications.  

 

 

7. What method and materials shall be used for crack sealing?  

ANSWER:  Crack sealing shall be performed according to the NMDOT SSHBC Section 

411.  Material utilized shall be listed on the NMDOT approved products list, with an 

aggregate component designed for larger cracks such as Crafco Mastic One or similar 

approved material. 

8. Does the County have a staging area identified? 

ANSWER: The County has identified a location that will be available to the Contractor for 

use as a staging area (See attached map).  
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9. Where does the County want the millings to be hauled to? 

ANSWER: The County would like the millings to be hauled to 13B Camino Justicia located 

off of SR-14 approx. 2miles south of the NM-599 / SR-14 intersection (See attached map). 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, 

hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 

and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original 

interpretation and remain in full force and effect. 

 

Offerors are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Karen K. 

Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov.  
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BASE SHEETS 

IFB# Base Bid 

I I l:IVI 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

EXI 

"'n BID ITEM NO. 
n 

1 203211 UNSTABLE SUBGRADE STABILIZATION SY 50 

2 407000 ASPHALT MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT TON 22.84 

3 414005 PATCHING OF MILLED SURFACE TON 178 

4 414120 COLD MILLING (ASPHALT) 2" SY 71658.41 

5 416104 MINOR PAVING TYPE I, HMA SP-IV TON 4003.91 

6 535000 CRACK SEALING LF 250 

7 608004 CONCRETE SIDEWALK 4" SY 20 

609424 
CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER 

LF 60 
8 TYPE B 6"X24" 

9 
621000 MOBILIZATION LS 1 

10 662000 MANHOLE ADJUSTMENTS EACH 2 

11 663865 ADJUST WATER METER TO GRADE EACH 2 

702810 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR 

LS 1 
12 CONSTRUCTION 

704000 
RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED MARKINGS 

LF 94617.6 
13 4" 

704903 
PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 

LF 332 
14 MARKING 12" 

704917 
PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 

EA 2 
15 MARKING RT. ARROW 

704918 
PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 

EA 2 
16 MARKING LT. ARROW 

704920 
PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 

EA 3 
17 MARKING ONLY 

704934 
PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 

EA 4 18 MARKING SHARROW SYMBOL 

REVISED -

REVISED



Total Base Bid 
Dollars & 

Cents 

Total Base Bid Written in Words 



ITEM NO. 
BID ITEM NO. 

1 203211 

407000 

3 414005 

4 414120 

5 416104 

6 535000 

7 608004 

8 
609424 

9 621000 

10 662000 

11 663865 

12 701030 

702810 
13 

704000 
14 

704903 
15 

BID ALTERNATE No. 1 

IFB # 

DESCRIPTION 

...., ... ,uJ. ... u 

C'T' A DTT T'7 A 'T'TA-,_ T 

f-'' AO 1 A 0 

r'A A 'T' 

A I .L"V.l:\. lr-1..V.L'!ti.. 

PATCHING OF MILLED SURFACE 

COLD MILLING (ASPHALT) 2" 

MINOR PAVING TYPE I, HMA SP-IV 

CRACK SEALING 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 4" 

CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB AND 

GUTTER TYPE B 6"X24" 

MOBILIZATION 

MANHOLE ADJUSTMENTS 

ADJUST WATER METER TO GRADE 

REMOVE AND RESET PANEL SIGN 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR 

CONSTRUCTION 

RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED 

MARKINGS 4" 

PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC 

PAVEMENT MARKING 12" 

Total Alt. Base Bid 1 

Total Alt. Base Bid 1 Written 

in Words 

BASE BID 

UNIT 

SY 

TON 

TON 

SY 

TON 

LF 

SY 

LF 

LS 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

LS 

LF 

LF 

rent"' 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDE 

D PRICE 

10 

4.46 

178 

14123.94 

775.51 

250 

30 

25 

1 

13094.4 

24 

JJo ars & 

REVISED

REVISED ALTERNATE NO. 1



ITEM 

NO. BID ITEM NO. 

1 203211 

2 414005 

3 407000 

4 414120 

5 416104 

6 535000 

7 
621000 

8 662000 

9 663865 

10 
702810 

704000 
11 

12 
704903 

BID ALTERNATE No. 2 

IFB # 

DESCRIPTION 

U1'101� u 

,...,,......, A "T"'o.......- ..,..,....,, A,......,..,..,.....,..,. 

PATCHING OF MILLED SURFACE 
QI llVl.A.l 

�� A 'T' 

Q 1 .1_'VK 11\.L,J\.. 

COLD MILLING (ASPHALT) 2" 

MINOR PA YING TYPE I, HMA SP-IV 

CRACK SEALING 

MOBILIZATION 

MANHOLE ADJUSTMENTS 

ADJUST WATER METER TO GRADE 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR 

CONSTRUCTION 

RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED 

MARKINGS4" 

PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC 

PAVEMENT MARKING 12" 

Total Alt. Base Bid 2 

Total Alt. Base Bid 2 Written 

in Words 

Base Bid 

UNIT QUANTITY 

SY 10 

TON 178 

TON 6.31 

SY 19983 

TON 1116.55 

LF 250 

LS 1 

EACH 

EACH 

LS 1 

LF 12038.4 

SF 112 

Dollars & Cents 

EXTENDED 
UNIT PRICE 

PRICE 

REVISED

REVISED ALTERNATE NO. 2



Sub-Total NMGRT Total 

Agua Fria / Henry Lynch $ - $ - $ -

Lopez Lane $ - $ - $ -

Caja del Oro Grant Rd $ - $ - $ -

Project Total $ -
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